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Springfield-Hampden County Continuum of Care 

2018 CoC Competition – Request for Proposals 

Questions and Answers - #2 
August 3, 2018 

 
(1) Screen 3A in our esnaps application requires me to identify our project component 

type. We aren’t sure which one to choose. 
 
Please see below for the types of programs and which component they are associated with. 
 

Program Component 

Rapid Rehousing (RRH) Permanent Housing 

Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) Permanent Housing 

Joint TH-RRH Joint TH & PH-RRH 

Coordinated Entry Supportive Services Only (SSO) 

 
If you select Permanent Housing and then click the Save button, another question will appear, 
which asks which type of permanent housing—PSH or RRH? 
 

(2) For a project that will provide rapid rehousing, which seems to be part of the 
component type of permanent housing, does the applicant need to provide 
permanent housing units if funded? 

 
No. Rapid rehousing provides time-limited rental assistance to a household that rents their own 
unit in the private market. It is called permanent housing because it is expected that the 
household will remain in that housing after the period of rental assistance ends. 
 

(3) Does the CoC have one single process/system for coordinated entry, or are there 
multiple systems set up for different populations—for example, youth or DV 
survivors? 

 
The CoC has one coordinated entry process and system, which is managed in the on-line 
Springfield Warehouse, and which requires assessment by the Individual VI-SPDAT, Family VI-
SPDAT, or YAY-VI-SPDAT (for youth 18-24). There are multiple access points to the system, and 
any type of household can enter at any access point. The CoC’s vision is to assist special 
populations (Youth, Families, DV, Veterans) to access this system through staff/sites that are 
particularly attuned to their needs. For example, a DV Coordinated Entry site would be 
particularly sensitive to privacy and confidentiality concerns, and knowledgeable about trauma-
informed services. 
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(4) Who runs the current coordinated entry system? 
 
The CoC, staffed by the City of Springfield, operates the on-line system, maintains population-
specific by-name lists, and runs regular population-specific case conferencing meetings. 
 

(5) How much money does the CoC currently provide for coordinated entry? 
 
The CoC funds one agency to provide coordinated entry—CSO-Friends of the Homeless, at 
$250,000 annually. One of the goals of this coordinated entry grant is to continue to work with 
people who are come in and out of shelter, so they will continue to work toward housing during 
the times they are out of shelter. 
 

(6) On screen 3B in esnaps there is a question asking if the project will follow a Housing 
First model, but it is not possible to change the answer. How do I get the esnaps to 
allow me to change it? 

 
On screen 3B in esnaps, question 5 is a multi-part question, and the question about Housing 
First is 5d. Once you answer questions 5a, 5b and 5c, the system determines, based on those 
answers, whether your program follows a Housing First model. If you do not get the answer you 
expect, you will need to reconsider some policies which lead to the answers provided in the 
previous questions. 
 

(7) Can an applicant target a DV grant to a specific subset of the DV population—for 
example, youth? Would it be beneficial for the CoC to include an application in the DV 
category that would target youth? 

 
Yes, an applicant can apply for a DV grant to target a portion of the DV population—for 
example, youth DV survivors. However, the CoC can only apply submit one application in each 
DV category (RRH, Joint TH-RRH and Coordinated Entry). So if a provider were successful with 
an application for a portion of the DV population for RRH (for example), that would preclude 
other RRH grants that target the entire DV population. The application review committee 
considers system gaps as it reviews applications.  
 
The CoC application would not receive any different score based on a targeted or general DV 
application. The CoC’s score is not affected by the scores for individual projects included in the 
competition (except for items the CoC emphasizes in the RFP—for example, use of a Housing 
First model). 
 

(8) What is the deadline for submission of an expansion grant? 
 
An expansion grant must be submitted according to the same time frame as any other 
Springfield-Hampden County CoC application. Applications are due August 15, 2018 at 4 pm. 
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(9) Are documents about the competition posted on the website listed on the RFP? 
 
Yes. Go to https://springfieldhampdencoc.wordpress.com and click on the CoC tab. If you 
subscribe to the site (on the landing page) you will receive an email any time new information is 
posted. 
 

(10) How does an existing project apply for expansion? 
 
The existing project must start a new application. The application has an area where the 
applicant indicates that it is an application for an expansion project. 
 

(11) For an expansion project, does an applicant need to add both units and 
services, or can it just add one of these? 

 
In this year’s competition, an applicant can add housing projects that will provide new PSH, new 
RRH, and new joint TH-RRH. If the expansion adds these types of units to the CoC’s inventory, 
there is no requirement that you apply for both units and services. You can apply for one or the 
other, as long as there is some source that adds the necessary units/services required by the 
project type. 
 
In this year’s competition, as applicant cannot add more services to an existing housing project 
without increasing capacity. 
 

(12) The RFP seeks both DV and Bonus projects. Is one or the other preferred or 
ranked more highly than the other? 

 
This question will be answered by an explanation of how projects are ranked and selected. The 
CoC’s Application Review Committee will review and rank all projects—renewal, bonus, and DV. 
The Committee will rank the projects according to community need and project performance. 
While renewal projects may be ranked below new projects, there is some attempt to not do 
this unless absolutely necessary, because failure to fund a renewal project may result in 
displacement of previously homeless households. The CoC submits its application and the 
ranked list of projects to HUD. 
 
At the HUD level, this year there is a set-aside of funds for DV projects. HUD will look at scores 
for DV projects submitted throughout the country and select the highest-scoring projects until 
the DV funds are fully allocated. If a DV project is selected, it is removed from the CoC’s ranked 
list, and everything ranked below that project moves up one slot. 
 
If a DV project is not selected by HUD for the DV set-aside funds, then the DV project remains 
on the list in its ranked position. If ranked high enough, it will be selected. If it is ranked at the 
bottom, it is unlikely to be selected. 
 

https://springfieldhampdencoc.wordpress.com/
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The likelihood of a Bonus project being funded is determined by its rank. The CoC Application 
Review Committee considers all projects in competition with each other, so the DV project(s), 
Bonus project(s) and renewal projects are all competing against one another. The CoC has not 
created a preference between these types of projects that the review committee is directed to 
use. 

 
(13) If an agency submits multiple applications, is the agency competing against 

itself? 
 
Yes. Every application competes against every other application for the ability to be included in 
the application and for rank within the application. 
 
However, in making the decision about whether or not to include an application at all, there is 
one other consideration for the DV projects. The CoC is limited to including three DV projects, 
but they would need to be different project types. The CoC can submit only one DV- RRH, only 
one DV Joint TH-RRH, and only one DV Coordinated Entry. So an applicant could submit one 
application in each of these categories and these applications would not be competing against 
each other to be included in the competition. They would, however, still be competing for rank 
placement in the application. 
 

(14) Will there be just one project funded in each category? 
 
The CoC will include in its application only one project for each category of the DV projects, and 
that is the maximum of DV projects that HUD could potentially fund. 
 
There are not limits on types of projects in the general or Bonus competition. The CoC is not 
accepting applicants for coordinated entry projects this year except for the DV coordinated 
entry category. 
 

(15) There is a list of additional documents which must be submitted directly to the 
Office of Housing. New projects must submit many more documents than renewal 
applicant. If an agency is an existing grantee and is also proposing a new project, does 
the agency need to submit the full long list of the items required for new applicants? 

 
Existing applicants do not need to submit the longer list of required documents, even if they are 
applying for an expansion or new project. 
 

(16) Please provide more information about documents that need to be uploaded 
to the system and those that need to be delivered to the Office of Housing. 

 
There are two documents that need to be uploaded to the system, because these are 
documents that HUD must eventually receive as part of the application process: documentation 
of 501(c)(3) status and documentation of matching funds commitment. 
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All other documents are part of the City’s grant management requirements, and must be 
delivered to the Office of Housing. 
 
 

(17) What is the official definition of ‘youth’ for this competition? 
 
A person under 25 who is not in the presence of a parent or guardian. A youth may be a single 
individual or part of a couple, and may be parenting or not. 
 

(18) Please provide clarification about costs for administration. It seems like 
applicants have to put in 10%, but they will only receive 5% because the full amount is 
divided with the City. Is this correct? 

 
This is correct. 
 

(19) Please clarify what categories of new projects are available. 
 
The following categories are available for new projects: 

 Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) 

 Rapid Rehousing (RRH) 

 Joint Transitional Housing – Rapid Rehousing (Joint TH-RRH) 

 Domestic Violence Survivor Coordinated Entry (DV CE) 

 Domestic Violence Survivor Rapid Rehousing (DV RRH) 

 Domestic Violence Survivor Joint Transitional Housing – Rapid Rehousing (DV Joint TH-
RRH) 

 
(20) The RFP indicates that the CoC is prioritizing PSH for families. Is there a priority 

for families in the DV competition? 
 
No. In the general competition, there is a priority for permanent supportive housing (PSH) for 
chronically homeless families. There are no other priorities that have been set for this 
competition. 
 

(21) Since PSH for families would take most families out of the DHCD family shelter 
system, is anyone talking to DHCD about this funding opportunity? 

 
The CoC have notified high-level staff at DHCD that it has created a preference for projects 
providing PSH for chronically homeless families. 
 

(22) What is the difference between #3 (RRH) and #5 (DV CE) in the RFP? 
 
The project type #3 in the RFP (page 4) refers to the availability to apply for rapid rehousing 
projects, including RRH for DV survivors. 
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The project type #5 in the RFP (page 5) refers to the availability to apply for a coordinated entry 
project that serves survivors of DV. The DV population is the only population that may be 
served by a coordinated entry project applied for in this competition. 
 

(23) Can an agency apply for coordinated entry for any population other than DV? 
 
No. The CoC is only seeking coordinated entry projects for DV in this year’s competition. 
 

(24) Has the Y expressed interest in applying? 
 
The Y has requested the CoC to unlock esnaps applications for this year’s competition. 


